CITY OF Chloe Eudaly, Commissioner
Suk Rhee, Bureau Director

PORTLAHD, OREGON Noise Control Program
1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 110
OFFICE OF NEIGHBORHOOD INVOLVEMENT Portland, Oregon 97204

Promoting a culture of civic engagement

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: August 22, 2017
TO: City Council
FROM: Suk Rhee, Director

SUBJECT: Updating City Council on Noise Control Office

| am pleased to submit for your acceptance an update of the Noise Control Office, and the state
of affairs for Noise Control.

The City of Portland/Office of Neighborhood Involvement Noise Control Program works to
improve neighborhood livability by enforcing the city's noise regulations and issuing Noise
Variances for events and activities that cause more noise than normally allowed. The program
works to ensure that the livability of Portland communities is maintained.

Please see the report attached
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CLERK USE: DATE FILep ___AUG 22 2017

COMMISSIONER APPROVAL

Mayor—Finance & Administration - Wheeler

Position 1/Utilities - Fritz

Position 2/Works - Fish

Position 3/Affairs - Saltzman

Position 4/Safety - Eudaly Ct)g/

BUREAU APPROVAL

Bureau: Office of Neighborhood

Involvement
Bureau Head: s"‘j“ eheg

Prepared by: Ka%ﬁérine Couch
Date Prepared:8.22.17

Impact Statement
Completed Amends Budget O

City Auditor Office Approval:
required for Code Ordinances

City Attorney Approval:
required for contract, code. easement,
franchise, charter, Comp Plan

Council Meeting Date  8.30.17

Mary Hull Caballero
Auditor of the City of Portland
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Start time: 2:00 pm 33 NAYS
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Total amount of time needed: 1 hour i
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REGULAR [ 4. Eudaly —=® 4 Eudaly \/
Total amount of time needed:
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